



May 24th, 2007
Sportsmen Bassmasters
Meeting Minutes



Members Present:

~~Jim Battin~~

Paul Becka

Craig Belbeck

Pat Bisek

Rusty Bisek

~~Jim Boettcher~~

Dan Bonneson

Mike Breuer

Chris Glaze

Mickey Goetting

~~Ron Gray~~

Rory Gunderson

Eric Hauge

~~Rick Hill~~

Matt Hitzeman

Dave Huttner

~~Todd Martin~~

~~Carey Nordling~~

Mike Owens

Mary Purdue

Dale Richardson

Bill Rineveld

Dave Saterbak

Todd Saterbak

Brent Schwab

~~Craig Strom~~

Doug Thies

Bill Young

21 Members Present

Guest(s): None

President's Report (Paul B.):

- Nothing to report

VP's / TD's Report (Pat B.):

- Reminder to idle out to ease-off location 5 minutes prior to scheduled ease-off time and cut your motor
- Thanks to Craig, Ron, and Dale for assisting with the weigh-in
- \$50 needed for Lake Minnetonka tournament permit

Chisago Tournament Pairings & Ease-Off Order

Tournament Date: June 17th, 2007

Check-In Time: 5:00 am

Ease-Off Time: 5:30 am

| | Boater | Non-Boater |
|----|-----------------|-----------------|
| 1 | Pat Bisek | Carey Nordling |
| 2 | Dale Richardson | Mary Purdue |
| 3 | Matt Hitzeman | Dave Huttner |
| 4 | Rory Gunderson | Bill Rineveld |
| 5 | Jim Battin | Rick Hill |
| 6 | Bill Young | Todd Saterbak |
| 7 | Mike Breuer | Eric Hauge |
| 8 | Dan Bonneson | Craig Strom |
| 9 | Rusty Bisek | Mickey Goetting |
| 10 | Ron Grav | Jim Boettcher |
| 11 | Chris Glaze | Brent Schwab |
| 12 | Dave Saterbak | Craig Belbeck |
| 13 | Todd Martin | Paul Becka |
| 14 | Doug Thies | Mike Owens |

Involuntary Non-Boaters: Paul Becka

This will be a paper tournament. Weigh-in will be at the grocery store across the street from the access.

Secretary/Treasurer's Report (Mary P.):

- Club membership stands at 28. (Paid Members)
 - BASS and MNBF registration has been completed for all members

- Account balance is \$ 741.33
 - Currently no bills to be paid
 - Have collected \$400 for 07 TOC lodging deposits.
 - Club Hats are still available for \$15

Internet Director (Mickey G.):

- Website has been updated w/tournament results

Special Projects (Jim B.):

- Not present - no report

Data Director (Mickey G.):

- Nothing to report

Federation Rep (Mike B.):

- Estimated 50% of our total roster can fish the 07 TOC @ Leech Lake
- Yankton, SD team tournament - no club interest in participating at this time. \$1500 entry fee - 6 person team

Education (Dale R.):

- Deer Lake tournament re-cap

Conservation Director (Matt H.):

- Difficult to do lake clean-up when we do weigh-ins offsite. Non-boaters should help out as much as possible with lake clean-up for paper tournaments.

Youth Director (Brent S.)

- Request from another cub scout troop to do a Casting Kids. Club declined.

Old Business:

- August tournament (MS River - Pools 4 & 5) will launch out of Wabasha
- Mystery tournament lakes will be discussed at the next meeting

New Business:

- Rory made a motion to make tournament waters off-limits from the Sunday before the tournament (@ midnight) till tournament day. Mike Breuer seconded the motion. The club voted against the motion.

Next Meeting: June 28th, 7:00 pm, David Fongs.